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Dear Licensing Department

On behalf of the MPS | hereby give notice of my representations against the granting
of the Full variation for Top Hut Pizza and Chicken at 403 Hither Green Lane, SE13
6TR. | make my representation under the crime and disorder objeclive.”

—

| have been made aware by Lewisham council licensing that they have received
information from Just Eat that Top Hut Pizza and Chicken have been trading past
their current hours. At this stage | have only been provided with 4 days of orders and
on three of the day’s Top Hut Pizza have traded past there hours. The dates and
times are as follows.

3d March 2018, 7 orders after their closing time of 01:30hrs and the last order was at
02:11hrs.

4t March 2018, 19 orders after their closing time of 00:00hrs and the last order was
at 02:26hrs.

5t March 2018, No orders after hours.

6" March 2018, 2 orders after their closing time of 00:00hrs and the last order was at
00:56hrs.

| find this unacceptable. The premises licence holder Mr Abdui Ajan Haidari would
have been aware of his opening hours as he has applied for this variation to extend
his hours.

| also attended Top Hut Pizza and chicken with Kelly Hickmotit from the CER team at
Lewisham council on the 5" March 2018 and met Mr Haidari where we discussed his
new application and his trading hours .| have noted that the 5" March we have had
no orders past his trading hours but we had 2 orders past his license hours on the
very next day. It have also visited the web site of Top Hut Pizza today and they are
advertising that they are open until 01:30hrs. They should only be open until
Midnight.

This is a complete disregard for the Licensing objectives and fear that if this
application is granted this will put the licensing objectives at further risk.

| respectfully request that this representation against the full Variation for Top Hut
Pizza and Chicken be accepted.



Regards
Nick Gerry

Licensing officer, Lewisham Police.
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